

# ANNEX I

## I. Federal Sources

### A. Legislation and Regulations

Federal statutes are located at <http://laws.justice.gc.ca/en/search.html>

For example, many federal statutes include provisions that are designed to prevent conflicts of interest, corruption, or the misappropriation of funds, including:

*Financial Administration Act* s. 76, 77, 78, 79, 80, 81, 82;

*Parliament of Canada Act* s.16;

*An Act to amend the "Parliament of Canada Act*

*Lobbyist Registration Act* s.5;

*Canada Elections Act*, s. 481;

*European Bank for Reconstruction and Development Agreement Act*, Art. 32;

*Business Development Bank of Canada Act*, s. 31, 32, 33;

*Canadian International Trade Tribunal Act* s. 39;

*Office of the Superintendent of Financial Institutions Act* s. 19, 20, 21;

*Territorial Lands Exclusion Order* s. 1-3;

*Canada Agricultural Products Act* s. 4.2, 19;

*Canada Oil and Gas Operations Act* s. 5;

*Canada Transportation Act* s. 5, 10;

*Canada-Newfoundland Atlantic Accord Implementation Act* s. 16;

*Canada-Nova Scotia Offshore Petroleum Resources Accord Implementation Act* s. 5, 16;

*Mackenzie Valley Resource Management Act* s. 16;

*Copyright Act* s.66;

*Pension Benefits Standards Act* s. 6, 7.

*Access to Information Act*: <http://laws.justice.gc.ca/en/A-1/index.html>

*Constitution Act 1867*: <http://laws.justice.gc.ca/en/const/>

*Constitution Act 1982*: <http://laws.justice.gc.ca/en/const/>

*Canadian Charter of Rights and Freedoms*:

[http://laws.justice.gc.ca/en/const/annex\\_e.html#I](http://laws.justice.gc.ca/en/const/annex_e.html#I)

*Financial Administration Act*: <http://laws.justice.gc.ca/en/F-11/index.html>

*Financial Administration Act* regulations: <http://laws.justice.gc.ca/en/F-11/index.html>

*Inquiries Act:* <http://lois.justice.gc.ca/en/I-11/text.html>

*Lobbyists Registration Act:* <http://laws.justice.gc.ca/en/L-12.4/text.html>

*Mutual Legal Assistance in Criminal Matters Act:* <http://laws.justice.gc.ca/en/M-13.6/77818.html>

*National Defence Act:* <http://lois.justice.gc.ca/en/N-5/index.html>

*Parliament of Canada Act:* <http://laws.justice.gc.ca/en/P-1/83344.html>.

*An Act to amend the "Parliament of Canada Act:*

[http://www.parl.gc.ca/37/3/parlbus/chambus/house/bills/government/C-4/C-4\\_4/C-4\\_cover-E.html](http://www.parl.gc.ca/37/3/parlbus/chambus/house/bills/government/C-4/C-4_4/C-4_cover-E.html)

*Public Service Employment Act:* <http://laws.justice.gc.ca/en/P-33.01/96281.html>

Public Service Modernization Act :

[http://www.parl.gc.ca/37/2/parlbus/chambus/house/bills/government/C-25/C-25\\_4/C-25\\_cover-E.html](http://www.parl.gc.ca/37/2/parlbus/chambus/house/bills/government/C-25/C-25_4/C-25_cover-E.html)

*Referendum Act:* <http://lois.justice.gc.ca/en/R-4.7/index.html>

## **B. Offices and Organizations**

Office of the Auditor General of Canada: <http://www.oag-bvg.gc.ca/>

Office of the Ethics Commissioner: <http://www.parl.gc.ca/oec-bce>

Treasury Board Secretariat of Canada: <http://publiservice.tbs-sct.gc.ca>

Public Service Human Resource Management Agency of Canada: [http://www.hrma-agrh.gc.ca/index\\_e.asp](http://www.hrma-agrh.gc.ca/index_e.asp)

Public Service Integrity Officer: <http://www.psiso-bifp.gc.ca/>

Office of the Information Commissioner of Canada:

<http://www.infocom.gc.ca/reports/default-e.asp>

National Defence and Canadian Forces Ombudsman:

[http://www.ombudsman.forces.gc.ca/main\\_e.asp](http://www.ombudsman.forces.gc.ca/main_e.asp)

Annual Reports of the Office of the Information Commissioner of Canada:

<http://www.infocom.gc.ca/links/default-e.asp>

Office of Infrastructure and Crown Corporations of Canada:  
<http://www.infrastructure.gc.ca/>

Public Service Commission: <http://www.psc-cfp.gc.ca/>

RCMP Office of the Ethics Advisor: <http://www.rcmp-learning.org/bestdocs/english/ethics.htm>

RCMP Public Complaints Commission: <http://www.cpc-cpp.gc.ca/>

RCMP External Review Committee: <http://www.erc-cee.gc.ca/>

Security Intelligence Review Committee: <http://www.sirc-csars.gc.ca/>

Privacy Commissioner of Canada: <http://www.privcom.gc.ca/>

Canadian Forces Grievance Board: <http://www.cfgb-cgfc.gc.ca/>

Military Police Complaints Commission: <http://www.mpcc-cppm.gc.ca/>

### **C. Departmental and Legislative Policies, Guidelines and Reports**

Access to Information Task Force Report: <http://www.atirtf-geai.gc.ca/>

Treasury Board Policy on the Prevention and Resolution of Harassment in the Workplace (June 2002): [http://www.hrma-agrh.gc.ca/hr-rh/ve/contenu\\_e.asp](http://www.hrma-agrh.gc.ca/hr-rh/ve/contenu_e.asp)

Government of Canada Regulatory Policy: Government of Canada Regulatory Policy For Treasury Board policies, please refer to: [http://publisservice.tbs-sct.gc.ca/home\\_e.html](http://publisservice.tbs-sct.gc.ca/home_e.html); [http://www.tbs-sct.gc.ca/pubpol\\_e.html](http://www.tbs-sct.gc.ca/pubpol_e.html)

*Conflict of Interest and Post-Employment Code for Public Office Holders and Conflict of Interest Code for Members of the House of Commons* : <http://www.parl.gc.ca/oec-bce>

*The Guidelines to Govern Ministerial Activities for Personal Political Purposes*  
<http://www.parl.gc.ca/oec-bce>

*Guidelines for Ministerial Dealings with Crown Corporations:*  
<http://www.parl.gc.ca/oec-bce>

Values and Ethics Code for the Public Service: [http://www.hrma-agrh.gc.ca/veo-bve/index\\_e.asp](http://www.hrma-agrh.gc.ca/veo-bve/index_e.asp)

Interpretation guide to the Values and Ethics Code for the Public Service:  
[http://www.hrma-agrh.gc.ca/veo-bve/index\\_e.asp](http://www.hrma-agrh.gc.ca/veo-bve/index_e.asp)

Public Accounts can be viewed at: <http://www.pwgsc.gc.ca/recgen/text/pub-acc-e.html>

Provinces have similar requirements for financial administration, which can be viewed at: <http://www.pwgsc.gc.ca/recgen/text/pub-acc-e.html>

Departmental Financial Policies should be available on each Department's Web Site: [http://canada.gc.ca/depts/major/depind\\_e.html](http://canada.gc.ca/depts/major/depind_e.html)

The Financial Management Control Framework: [http://publiservice.tbs-sct.gc.ca/pubpol\\_e.html](http://publiservice.tbs-sct.gc.ca/pubpol_e.html). See also [http://www.tbs-sct.gc.ca/cmo\\_mfc/index\\_e.asp](http://www.tbs-sct.gc.ca/cmo_mfc/index_e.asp)

For more information on Crown Corporation Policies and Guidelines, see: [http://www.tbs-sct.gc.ca/si-si/ccpi-pise/polgui\\_e.htm](http://www.tbs-sct.gc.ca/si-si/ccpi-pise/polgui_e.htm)

The Policy on the Internal Disclosure of Information Concerning Wrongdoing in the Workplace: [http://www.tbs-sct.gc.ca/Pubs\\_pol/hrpubs/TB\\_851/idicww-diicraft\\_e.html](http://www.tbs-sct.gc.ca/Pubs_pol/hrpubs/TB_851/idicww-diicraft_e.html)

The Policy on Losses of Money and Offences and Other Illegal Acts Against the Crown: [http://www.tbs-sct.gc.ca/Pubs\\_pol/dcgpubs/TBM\\_142/4-7\\_e.html](http://www.tbs-sct.gc.ca/Pubs_pol/dcgpubs/TBM_142/4-7_e.html)

The Treasury Board of Canada Secretariat has various mechanisms in place to ensure efficient management and delivery of public services See [http://publiservice.tbs-sct.gc.ca/home\\_e.html](http://publiservice.tbs-sct.gc.ca/home_e.html)

Treasury Board Policy on Active Monitoring: [http://www.tbs-sct.gc.ca/pubs\\_pol/dcgpubs/am-sa/am-sa\\_e.html](http://www.tbs-sct.gc.ca/pubs_pol/dcgpubs/am-sa/am-sa_e.html)

Public Accounts Committee: <http://www.parl.gc.ca/infocom/CommitteeMain.asp?Language=E&CommitteeID=157&Joint=0>

Internal Audit Branches and Directorates in Government Departments: [http://canada.gc.ca/depts/major/depind\\_e.html](http://canada.gc.ca/depts/major/depind_e.html)

TBS Financial Management and Accounting Policy Division: [http://www.tbs-sct.gc.ca/fin/fin\\_e.asp](http://www.tbs-sct.gc.ca/fin/fin_e.asp)

Standing Committee on Government Operations and Estimates: <http://www.parl.gc.ca/InfoCom/CommitteeMain.asp?Language=E&CommitteeID=239&Joint=0>

House of Commons of Canada, *Committees: A Practical Guide (6<sup>th</sup> Ed)*: <http://www.parl.gc.ca/InfoCom/documents/GuidePratique/TitlePage-e.html>

Senate of Canada, *Fundamentals Of Senate Committees*:

<http://www.parl.gc.ca/37/1/parlbus/commbus/senate/com-E/pub1-e/fundamental-e.htm>

A comparative compendium of federal, provincial and territorial referendum and plebiscite legislation is available on Elections Canada's Compendium of Electoral Legislation page at [http://www.elections.ca/loi/com2001/Referendum/index\\_e.html](http://www.elections.ca/loi/com2001/Referendum/index_e.html) and at [http://www.elections.ca/loi/com2001/Introduction/index\\_e.html](http://www.elections.ca/loi/com2001/Introduction/index_e.html)

Federal public consultations governed by legislative requirements: In most cases, the legislation grants the federal government permission to conduct inquiries or public hearings with respect to the implementation or revision of regulations considered to be in the public interest. Public hearings are cited as instruments of public participation in a number of Acts Of Parliament: *National Energy Board Act* (ss. 8, 12, 24, 28.2, 28.5, 35); *Yukon Waters Act* (ss. 21-24); *Northwest Territories Waters Act* (ss. 21-24); *Expropriation Act* (ss. 10, 11, 18); *Broadcasting Act* (ss. 15, 16, 18, 19, 21, 28); *Canada Grain Act* (ss. 11, 14, 98); *Farm Products Agencies Act* (ss. 8-10); *Pilotage Act* (ss. 21, 28, 29, 34); *Radiocommunication Act* (7, 13); *Nuclear Energy Act* (s. 10); *Nuclear Safety and Control Act* (ss. 20, 40, 46); *Energy Supplies Emergency Act* (32.5, 34); *Motor Vehicle Transport Act, 1987* (ss. 7, 8); *Patent Act* (ss. 69, 83, 86); *Firearms Act* (s. 75); *Canada Water Act* (ss. 5, 15); *Canada-Newfoundland Atlantic Accord Implementation Act* (ss. 44, 124, 158, 168, 170, 173, 174, 176); *Mackenzie Valley Resource Management Act* (ss. 24, 42, 107, 134); *Shipping Conferences Exemption Act, 1987* (s. 13); *Canadian Radio-television and Telecommunications Commission Act* (s. 11); *Aeronautics Act* (s. 6.3); *Judges Act* (ss. 63-69); *Telecommunications Act* (s. 9); *Tobacco Act* (s. 42.1); *Canadian Environmental Assessment Act* (ss. 34, 35, 40, 43); *Canada-Nova Scotia Offshore Petroleum Resources Accord Implementation Act* (s. 44); and the *Great Lakes Fisheries Convention Act* (s. 3)(see Schedule 2-Article 5, Convention on Great Lakes Fisheries between Canada and the United States of America). These statutes are available on the Department of Justice Internet site at <http://laws.justice.gc.ca/en/index.html>.

*Canada Gazette*: <http://canada.gc.ca/gazette/>

Consultation Guidelines for Managers in the Federal Public Service(currently under revision): [http://publiservice.pco-bcp.gc.ca/comcon/default.asp?Language=E&page=cons&doc=conlin\\_e.htm](http://publiservice.pco-bcp.gc.ca/comcon/default.asp?Language=E&page=cons&doc=conlin_e.htm)

Quality Services - Guide I - Client Consultations (Treasury Board of Canada Secretariat 1996): [http://www.tbs-sct.gc.ca/Pubs\\_pol/opepubs/TB\\_O/1QG1-1E.html](http://www.tbs-sct.gc.ca/Pubs_pol/opepubs/TB_O/1QG1-1E.html)

Government of Canada Regulatory Policy (1999): <http://www.pco-bcp.gc.ca/raoics-srdc/default.asp?Language=E&Page=Publications&Sub=GovernmentofCanadaRegula>

Cabinet Directive on Law-making (1999): [http://www.pco-bcp.gc.ca/default.asp?Language=E&Page=publications&Sub=legislation&Doc=directive\\_e.htm](http://www.pco-bcp.gc.ca/default.asp?Language=E&Page=publications&Sub=legislation&Doc=directive_e.htm);

Department of Justice Policy Statement and Guidelines for Public Participation:  
[http://canada.justice.gc.ca/en/cons/pc\\_policy.html](http://canada.justice.gc.ca/en/cons/pc_policy.html)

Environment Canada Commitment to effective consultations:  
[http://www.ec.gc.ca/consult/policy\\_e.html](http://www.ec.gc.ca/consult/policy_e.html)

Framework to Improve the Social Union for Canadians An Agreement between the Government of Canada and the Governments of the Provinces and Territories:  
[http://socialunion.gc.ca/news/020499\\_e.html](http://socialunion.gc.ca/news/020499_e.html)

Politics and Democracy:  
<http://www.americascanada.org/politics/civilsociety/civilsociety-e.asp>

Summit of the Americas, 2001: Round Table with Non-Governmental Experts:  
[http://www.americascanada.org/eventsummit/anniversary1/ngo/april\\_report-e.asp](http://www.americascanada.org/eventsummit/anniversary1/ngo/april_report-e.asp)

(Department of Foreign Affairs and International Trade) International Crime: Corruption  
<http://www.dfait-maeci.gc.ca/internationalcrime/corruption-en.asp>

(Department of Foreign Affairs and International Trade) Social Dimensions of Trade: Bribery: <http://www.dfait-maeci.gc.ca/tna-nac/social-e.asp#bribery>

(Department of Justice) Proposed United Nations Instrument against Corruption: Consultation Document: <http://canada.justice.gc.ca/en/cons/FINAL.html>

## II. Provincial and Territorial Sources

### Alberta

#### A. Legislation and Regulations

*Conflicts of Interest Act*: <http://www.qp.gov.ab.ca/documents/acts/C23.cfm>

*Constitutional Referendum Act*: <http://www.qp.gov.ab.ca/documents/acts/C25.cfm>

*Elections Act*: <http://www.qp.gov.ab.ca/documents/acts/E01.cfm>

*Financial Administration Act*: <http://www.qp.gov.ab.ca/documents/acts/F12.cfm>

*Freedom of Information and Protection of Privacy Act*:  
[http://www3.gov.ab.ca/foip/legislation/foip\\_act/index.cfm](http://www3.gov.ab.ca/foip/legislation/foip_act/index.cfm)

*Local Authorities Election Act* : <http://www.qp.gov.ab.ca/documents/acts/L21.cfm>

*Municipal Government Act*: <http://www.qp.gov.ab.ca/documents/acts/M26.cfm>

*Municipal Government Amendment Act, Chapter 21:*  
[http://www.qp.gov.ab.ca/documents/acts/0CH21SUPP\\_UNPR.cfm](http://www.qp.gov.ab.ca/documents/acts/0CH21SUPP_UNPR.cfm)

*Municipal Government Amendment Act, 2002, Chapter 19:*  
[http://www.qp.gov.ab.ca/documents/acts/2002CH19\\_UNPR.cfm](http://www.qp.gov.ab.ca/documents/acts/2002CH19_UNPR.cfm)

*Public Inquiries Act* : <http://www.qp.gov.ab.ca/documents/acts/P39.cfm>  
(Under the *Public Inquiries Act*, the Alberta government can appoint a Commissioner to make inquiries into a matter within the jurisdiction of the Legislature and (a) connected with the good government of Alberta or the conduct of the public business of Alberta, or (b) a matter of public concern.)

*Public Service Act*: <http://www.qp.gov.ab.ca/documents/acts/P42.cfm>

## **B. Offices and Organizations**

Office of the Auditor General of Alberta: <http://www.oag.ab.ca/>

Office of the Ethics Commissioner: <http://www.ethicscommissioner.ab.ca>

Office of the Information and Privacy Commissioner of Alberta: <http://www.oipc.ab.ca>

## **C. Departmental and Legislative Policies, Guidelines and Reports**

Legislative Assembly of Alberta, *The Citizen's Guide to the Alberta Legislature* (3<sup>rd</sup> Ed) at <http://www.assembly.ab.ca/pub/gdbook/index.htm>

*Code of Conduct and Ethics for the Public Service of Alberta:*  
<http://www.pao.gov.ab.ca/legreg/code/titlepg.htm>

Alberta Summit on Justice: <http://www4.gov.ab.ca/just/justicesummit/index.html>

Reports of the Ethics Commissioner: <http://www.ethicscommissioner.ab.ca>

Orders and Reports of the Information and Privacy Commissioner: <http://www.oipc.ab.ca>

## **British Columbia**

### **A. Legislation and Regulations**

*Budget Transparency and Accountability Act:*  
[http://www.qp.gov.bc.ca/statreg/stat/B/00023\\_01.htm#part1](http://www.qp.gov.bc.ca/statreg/stat/B/00023_01.htm#part1)

*Financial Administration Act:* [http://www.qp.gov.bc.ca/statreg/stat/F/96138\\_01.htm](http://www.qp.gov.bc.ca/statreg/stat/F/96138_01.htm);

*Freedom of Information and Protection of Privacy Act:*  
[http://www.qp.gov.bc.ca/statreg/stat/F/96165\\_01.htm](http://www.qp.gov.bc.ca/statreg/stat/F/96165_01.htm)

*Human Rights Code:* <http://www.bchrc.gov.bc.ca/home.htm>

*Inquiry Act* [RSBC 1996] Chapter 224 at  
<http://www.qp.gov.bc.ca/statreg%5Ftest/stat/i/96224%5F01.htm>

*Local Government Act:* [http://www.qp.gov.bc.ca/statreg/stat/L/96323\\_00.htm](http://www.qp.gov.bc.ca/statreg/stat/L/96323_00.htm)

*Members' Conflict of Interest Act* (1996) :  
[http://www.qp.gov.bc.ca/statreg/stat/M/96287\\_01.htm](http://www.qp.gov.bc.ca/statreg/stat/M/96287_01.htm)

*Public Service Act:* [http://www.qp.gov.bc.ca/statreg/stat/P/96385\\_01.htm](http://www.qp.gov.bc.ca/statreg/stat/P/96385_01.htm)

*Referendum Act:* [http://www.qp.gov.bc.ca/statreg/stat/R/96400\\_01.htm](http://www.qp.gov.bc.ca/statreg/stat/R/96400_01.htm)

*Workers Compensation Act:* [http://www.qp.gov.bc.ca/statreg/stat/W/96492\\_00.htm](http://www.qp.gov.bc.ca/statreg/stat/W/96492_00.htm)

## **B. Offices and Organizations**

Office of the Auditor General of British Columbia:  
<http://www.bcauditor.com/AuditorGeneral.htm>

Office of the Information and Privacy Commissioner  
[http://www.msri.gov.bc.ca/foi\\_pop/index\\_toc.htm#Legislation](http://www.msri.gov.bc.ca/foi_pop/index_toc.htm#Legislation)

Office of the Conflict of Interest Commissioner: <http://www.gov.bc.ca/oci>

Office of the Ombudsman: <http://www.ombud.gov.bc.ca/>

Law Society of British Columbia:  
[http://www.lawsociety.bc.ca/about/frame\\_about\\_commitees.html](http://www.lawsociety.bc.ca/about/frame_about_commitees.html)

Waste Buster  
<http://www.wastebuster.gov.bc.ca>

## **C. Departmental and Legislative Policies, Guidelines and Reports**

Strategic Plan of British Columbia:  
[http://www.gov.bc.ca/prem/popt/corereview/StrategicPlan/Strategic\\_Plan\\_02.pdf](http://www.gov.bc.ca/prem/popt/corereview/StrategicPlan/Strategic_Plan_02.pdf)



Legislative Assembly of British Columbia, *About The Committee System* at [www.legis.gov.bc.ca/cmt/about.htm](http://www.legis.gov.bc.ca/cmt/about.htm)

Reports of the Information and Privacy Commissioner:  
[http://www.msenc.gov.bc.ca/FOI\\_POP/Reports](http://www.msenc.gov.bc.ca/FOI_POP/Reports)

The Standards of Conduct for Public Service Employees, Policy Directive 5.4:  
<http://www.pserc.gov.bc.ca/policies/Directives/5-8/05-4soc.htm>

Reports of the Conflict of Interest Commissioner  
<http://www.gov.bc.ca/oci/publications.htm>

Government Management Policy Summary  
<http://www.fin.gov.bc.ca/ocg/fmb/manuals/Gmps/Intro>

Personnel Management Policy Directive 3.1, [Human Rights in the Workplace - Discrimination and Sexual Harassment](#) :  
<http://www.pserc.gov.bc.ca/policies/Directives/1-4/03-01dH-rev.htm>

Personnel Management Policy Directive 16.3, [Grievances - Bargaining Unit Employees](#):  
<http://www.pserc.gov.bc.ca/policies/Directives/13-17/16-03griev.htm>

Personnel Management Policies and Procedures Directive 7.2, [Job Evaluation - Excluded](#): [http://www.pserc.gov.bc.ca/policies/old\\_policies/dir7-2.htm](http://www.pserc.gov.bc.ca/policies/old_policies/dir7-2.htm)

Personnel Management Policies and Procedures Directive 7.4, [Appointment Appeals](#):  
[http://www.pserc.gov.bc.ca/policies/old\\_policies/dir7-4.htm](http://www.pserc.gov.bc.ca/policies/old_policies/dir7-4.htm)

## **Manitoba**

### **A. Legislation and Regulations**

*The Elections Act*: <http://www.gov.mb.ca/chc/statpub/free/pdf/e030.pdf>

*The Financial Administration Act*: <http://www.gov.mb.ca/chc/statpub/free/pdf/f055.pdf>

*Freedom of Information and Protection of Privacy Act*:  
<http://www.gov.mb.ca/chc/statpub/free/pdf/f175.pdf>

*The Municipal Act*: <http://www.gov.mb.ca/chc/statpub/free/pdf/m2251.pdf>

*The Municipalities Act, Part 4*:  
<http://www.gov.mb.ca/chc/statpub/free/pdf/m2252.pdf>

*The Municipalities Act, Part 8*:  
<http://www.gov.mb.ca/chc/statpub/free/pdf/m2253.pdf>

*The Municipalities Act, Part 12:*  
<http://www.gov.mb.ca/chc/statpub/free/pdf/m2254.pdf>

*The Municipal Council Conflict of Interest Act*  
<http://www.gov.mb.ca/chc/statpub/free/pdf/m255.pdf>

## **B. Offices and Organizations**

Office of the Auditor General: <http://www.pao.mb.ca/>

## **C. Departmental and Legislative Policies, Guidelines and Reports**

Legislative Assembly of Manitoba, *Fact Sheet: How Legislative Committees Operate:*  
<http://www.gov.mb.ca/leg-asmb/info/committees.html>

Manitoba Conservation: *Public Participation Guidelines No.: 97-02E* (April 1997), at  
<http://www.gov.mb.ca/conservation/envapprovals/publs/publicguid.html>

## **New Brunswick**

### **A. Legislation and Regulations**

*Elections Act:* <http://www.gnb.ca/acts/acts/e-03.htm>

*Conflict of Interest Act:* <http://www.gnb.ca/acts/acts/c-16-1.htm>

*Corrupt Practices Inquiries Act:* <http://www.gnb.ca/acts/acts/c-27.htm>

*Financial Administration Act:*  
<http://www.gnb.ca/acts/acts/f-11.htm>

*Inquiries Act:* <http://www.gnb.ca/acts/acts/i-11.htm>

*Members' Conflict of Interest Act:* <http://www.gnb.ca/legis/conflict/acts.htm>

*Municipalities Act:* <http://www.gnb.ca/acts/acts/m-22.htm>

*Provincial Court Act:* <http://www.gnb.ca/acts/acts/p-21.htm>

*Right to Information Act:* <http://www.gnb.ca/acts/acts/r-10-3.htm>

## **B. Offices and Organizations**

Office of the Auditor General – New Brunswick: <http://www.gnb.ca/OAG-BVG/Index.htm>

Office of the Conflict of Interest Commissioner:  
<http://www.gnb.ca/legis/conflict/office.htm>

## **C. Departmental and Legislative Policies, Guidelines and Reports**

Matters are referred to a Legislative committee by way of a motion passed in the House. Such a motion will give the Committee the authority to hold public hearings and travel from place to place. (Source: Clerk of the Legislative Assembly of New Brunswick). See *Standing Rules Of The Legislative Assembly Of New Brunswick*:  
<http://www.gnb.ca/legis/regles/srules.htm>

## **Newfoundland and Labrador**

### **A. Legislation and Regulations**

Department of Justice: List of Legislation:  
[http://www.gov.nf.ca/just/LEGCOUNS/JUS\\_REG.HTM](http://www.gov.nf.ca/just/LEGCOUNS/JUS_REG.HTM);

*An Act to Provide the Public with Access to Information and Protection of Privacy*:  
<http://www.gov.nf.ca/hoa/chapters/2002/A01-1.c02.htm>

*Conflict of Interest Act, 1995*: <http://www.gov.nf.ca/hoa/statutes/C30-1.htm>

*Elections Act 1991*: <http://www.gov.nf.ca/hoa/statutes/E03-1.htm>

*Financial Administration Act*: <http://www.gov.nf.ca/hoa/statutes/f08.htm>

*House of Assembly Act* : <http://www.gov.nf.ca/hoa/statutes/h10.htm>

*Municipalities Act*: <http://www.gov.nf.ca/hoa/statutes/m24.htm>

*Public Inquiries Act:* <http://www.gov.nf.ca/hoa/statutes/p38.htm>

## **B. Offices and Organizations**

Office of the Auditor General (Newfoundland): <http://www.gov.nf.ca/ag/>

Commissioner of Members' Interests: <http://www.gov.nf.ca/conflictcommissioner/>

## **Nova Scotia**

### **A. Legislation and Regulations**

*Freedom of Information and Protection of Privacy Act:*

<http://www.gov.ns.ca/just/foi/foisvcs.htm>

*Lobbyists' Registration Act:*

<http://www.gov.ns.ca/legi/legc/index.htm>

*Members and Public Employees Disclosure Act (1991):*

[http://www.gov.ns.ca/legi/legc/bills/58th\\_1st/3rd\\_read/b060.htm](http://www.gov.ns.ca/legi/legc/bills/58th_1st/3rd_read/b060.htm)

**Civil Service Disclosure and Wrongdoing Regulations:**

[http://gsa1.gov.ns.ca/search?q=Civil+Service+Disclosure+Wrongdoing+Regulations&btnG=Search&site=master\\_collection&output=xml\\_no\\_dtd&client=master\\_collection&action.y=8&action.x=11&sitesearch=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.gov.ns.ca%2Fjust%2Fregulations%2Fregs&proxystylesheet=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.gov.ns.ca%2Fjust%2Fregulations%2Fgoogle%2FRegulationsSearchResults.xslt](http://gsa1.gov.ns.ca/search?q=Civil+Service+Disclosure+Wrongdoing+Regulations&btnG=Search&site=master_collection&output=xml_no_dtd&client=master_collection&action.y=8&action.x=11&sitesearch=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.gov.ns.ca%2Fjust%2Fregulations%2Fregs&proxystylesheet=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.gov.ns.ca%2Fjust%2Fregulations%2Fgoogle%2FRegulationsSearchResults.xslt)

*Municipal Conflict of Interest Act:*

<http://www.gov.ns.ca/legi/legc/statutes/muncpcf.htm>

*Public Inquiries Act:*

<http://www.gov.ns.ca/legislature/legc/statutes/pubinquir.htm>

Regulations for Nova Scotia Legislation:

<http://www.gov.ns.ca/just/regulations/consregs.htm>

Consolidated Nova Scotia Regulations:

<http://www.gov.ns.ca/just/regulations/consregs.htm>

## **B. Offices and Organizations**

Nova Scotia Office of the Auditor General: <http://www.gov.ns.ca/audg/>

Conflict of Interest Commissioner:

[http://www.gov.ns.ca/legislature/HOUSE\\_OF\\_ASSEMBLY/conflict.html](http://www.gov.ns.ca/legislature/HOUSE_OF_ASSEMBLY/conflict.html)

Nova Scotia Human Rights Commission:

<http://www.gov.ns.ca/humanrights/>

## **Ontario**

### **A. Legislation and Regulations**

*Courts of Justice Act:* [http://192.75.156.68/DBLaws/Statutes/English/90c43\\_e.htm](http://192.75.156.68/DBLaws/Statutes/English/90c43_e.htm)

*Election Act:* [http://192.75.156.68/DBLaws/Statutes/English/90e06\\_e.htm](http://192.75.156.68/DBLaws/Statutes/English/90e06_e.htm)

*Financial Administration Act:*

[http://192.75.156.68/DBLaws/Statutes/English/90f12\\_e.htm](http://192.75.156.68/DBLaws/Statutes/English/90f12_e.htm);

*Freedom of Information and Protection of Privacy Act:*

<http://insight.mcmaster.ca/org/efc/pages/law/ontario/F.31.head.html>

*Local Government Disclosure of Interest Act, 1994:*

[http://192.75.156.68/DBLaws/Statutes/English/94l23\\_e.htm](http://192.75.156.68/DBLaws/Statutes/English/94l23_e.htm)

*Members' Integrity Act, 1994*

[http://192.75.156.68/DBLaws/Statutes/English/94m38\\_e.htm](http://192.75.156.68/DBLaws/Statutes/English/94m38_e.htm)

*Municipal Conflict of Interest Act:*

[http://192.75.156.68/DBLaws/Statutes/English/90m50\\_e.htm](http://192.75.156.68/DBLaws/Statutes/English/90m50_e.htm)

*Municipal Freedom of Information and Protection of Privacy Act:*

<http://insight.mcmaster.ca/org/efc/pages/law/ontario/M.56.head.html>

*Public Inquiries Act:* [http://192.75.156.68/DBLaws/Statutes/English/90p41\\_e.htm](http://192.75.156.68/DBLaws/Statutes/English/90p41_e.htm)

*Public Sector Salary Disclosure Act, 1996,*  
[http://192.75.156.68/DBLaws/Statutes/English/96p01a\\_e.htm](http://192.75.156.68/DBLaws/Statutes/English/96p01a_e.htm)

*Public Service Act:* [http://192.75.156.68/DBLaws/Statutes/English/90p47\\_e.htm](http://192.75.156.68/DBLaws/Statutes/English/90p47_e.htm)  
(it has an oversight commission)

*Rules of Conduct for Public Servants:* (no on-line version available)

## **B. Offices and Organizations**

Office of the Provincial Auditor of Ontario: <http://www.gov.on.ca/opa/>

Office of the Integrity Commissioner: <http://www.oico.on.ca/oic/oicweb.nsf>

## **C. Departmental and Legislative Policies, Guidelines and Reports**

Legislative Assembly of Ontario, *What are committees:*  
[http://www.ontla.on.ca/Committees/what\\_are\\_committees.htm](http://www.ontla.on.ca/Committees/what_are_committees.htm)

Ontario Consultation on Privacy Protection:  
<http://www.cbs.gov.on.ca/mcbs/english/56Y2QL.htm>

## **Prince Edward Island**

### **A. Legislation and Regulations**

*Freedom of Information and Protection of Privacy Act:*  
[http://www.gov.pe.ca/leg/bills/pdf\\_chapter/61/2/chapter-37.pdf](http://www.gov.pe.ca/leg/bills/pdf_chapter/61/2/chapter-37.pdf); and

*An Act to Amend the Freedom of Information and Protection of Privacy Act:*  
[http://www.gov.pe.ca/leg/bills/pdf\\_chapter/61/3/chapter-27.pdf](http://www.gov.pe.ca/leg/bills/pdf_chapter/61/3/chapter-27.pdf)

*Conflict of Interest Act:* [http://www.gov.pe.ca/law/statutes/pdf/c-17\\_1.pdf](http://www.gov.pe.ca/law/statutes/pdf/c-17_1.pdf)

*Municipalities Act:* <http://www.gov.pe.ca/law/statutes/pdf/m-13.pdf>

*Plebiscites Act :* <http://www.gov.pe.ca/law/statutes/pdf/p-10.pdf>

*Public Inquiries Act, Chapter P-31* at <http://www.gov.pe.ca/law/statutes/pdf/p-31.pdf>

### **B. Offices and Organizations**

Office of the Auditor General of Prince Edward Island:  
<http://www.gov.pe.ca/ag/index.php3>

## **C. Departmental and Legislative Policies, Guidelines and Reports**

Legislative Assembly of Prince Edward Island, *Rules of the Legislative Assembly (1988): Standing Committees*: <http://www.gov.pe.ca/leg/rules/25committee.php3>.

Prince Edward Island: Public Consultations on the Strategic Plan for the Health and Social Services System:  
[http://www.gov.pe.ca/photos/original/hss\\_summreport.pdf](http://www.gov.pe.ca/photos/original/hss_summreport.pdf).

## **Quebec**

### **A. Legislation and Regulations**

List of Quebec Legislation:  
<http://publicationsduquebec.gouv.qc.ca/fr/cgi/search.cgi?table=lois&genre=simple&query=administration+financi%E8re;>

*An Act respecting the National Assembly*: <http://www.canlii.org/qc/sta/a23.1/whole.html>

*An Act respecting access to documents held by public bodies and the protection of personal information*:  
[http://publicationsduquebec.gouv.qc.ca/documents/lr/A\\_2\\_1/A2\\_1\\_A.html](http://publicationsduquebec.gouv.qc.ca/documents/lr/A_2_1/A2_1_A.html)

*Lobbying Transparency and Ethics Act*  
[http://www2.publicationsduquebec.gouv.qc.ca/dynamicSearch/telecharge.php?type=2&file=%2F%2FT11\\_011%2FT11\\_011\\_A.htm](http://www2.publicationsduquebec.gouv.qc.ca/dynamicSearch/telecharge.php?type=2&file=%2F%2FT11_011%2FT11_011_A.htm)

*Regulation respecting the ethics and professional conduct of public office holders* :  
[http://www.cja.gouv.qc.ca/en/page/pdf/reglement\\_ethique\\_admin\\_en.pdf](http://www.cja.gouv.qc.ca/en/page/pdf/reglement_ethique_admin_en.pdf)

*Financial Administration Act*:  
[http://publicationsduquebec.gouv.qc.ca/fr/cgi/frameset.cgi?url=/documents/lr/A\\_6/A6\\_A.html](http://publicationsduquebec.gouv.qc.ca/fr/cgi/frameset.cgi?url=/documents/lr/A_6/A6_A.html)

*Loi sur les consultations populaire*, R.S.Q., c. C-64.1 at [www.dgeq.qc.ca/cgi-bin/affiche.cgi?dir=information&file=duplicata/36\\_loi\\_consul\\_populi.fr.html](http://www.dgeq.qc.ca/cgi-bin/affiche.cgi?dir=information&file=duplicata/36_loi_consul_populi.fr.html).

*Loi électorale* : [http://www.dgeq.qc.ca/cgi-bin/affiche.cgi?dir=information&file=duplicata/36\\_loielec.html](http://www.dgeq.qc.ca/cgi-bin/affiche.cgi?dir=information&file=duplicata/36_loielec.html)

*Loi Sur L'administration Publique* Chapitre A-6.01:

[http://publicationsduquebec.gouv.qc.ca/fr/cgi/frameset.cgi?url=/documents/lr/A\\_6\\_01/A6\\_01.html](http://publicationsduquebec.gouv.qc.ca/fr/cgi/frameset.cgi?url=/documents/lr/A_6_01/A6_01.html)

*Loi sur les commissions d'enquête:*

[http://publicationsduquebec.gouv.qc.ca/fr/cgi/frameset.cgi?url=/documents/lr/C\\_37/C37.html](http://publicationsduquebec.gouv.qc.ca/fr/cgi/frameset.cgi?url=/documents/lr/C_37/C37.html)

*Municipal Code:*

[http://publicationsduquebec.gouv.qc.ca/fr/cgi/frameset.cgi?url=/documents/lr/C\\_27\\_1/C27\\_1.html](http://publicationsduquebec.gouv.qc.ca/fr/cgi/frameset.cgi?url=/documents/lr/C_27_1/C27_1.html)

*Cities and Towns Act:*

[http://publicationsduquebec.gouv.qc.ca/fr/cgi/frameset.cgi?url=/documents/lr/C\\_19/C19.html](http://publicationsduquebec.gouv.qc.ca/fr/cgi/frameset.cgi?url=/documents/lr/C_19/C19.html)

*Public Service Act , 1993:* <http://www.canlii.org/qc/sta/f3.1.1/whole.html>

## **B. Offices and Organizations**

Office of the Auditor General of Quebec; <http://www.vgq.gouv.qc.ca/>

The Jurisconsult of the National Assembly

## **C. Departmental and Legislative Policies, Guidelines and Reports**

*L'éthique dans la fonction publique québécoise* (1998) [Ethics in Quebec's Public Service] : <http://pages.infinit.net/iviq/ivfethiq.htm>

Assemblée nationale du Québec, *Les consultations en commission parlementaire* : <http://www.assnat.qc.ca/fra/Publications/participation/consulta.html>

La Déclaration nationale sur l'action bénévole:

<http://www.mess.gouv.qc.ca/francais/saca/declaration.htm>

## **Saskatchewan**

### **A. Legislation and Regulations**

*Freedom of Information and Protection of Privacy Act:*

<http://www.qp.gov.sk.ca/publications/index.cfm?fuseaction=details&c=1738&id=2>

*The Members' Conflict of Interest Act:*

<http://www.qp.gov.sk.ca/documents/English/Statutes/Statutes/M11-11.pdf>



*The Public Service Act, 1998:*

<http://www.qp.gov.sk.ca/documents/English/Statutes/Statutes/P42-1.pdf>

*The Interpretation Act, 1995:*

<http://www.qp.gov.sk.ca/documents/English/Statutes/Statutes/I11-2.pdf>

*The Crown Corporations Act, 1993:*

<http://www.qp.gov.sk.ca/documents/English/Statutes/Statutes/C50-101.pdf>

*The Financial Administration Act, 1993:*

<http://www.qp.gov.sk.ca/documents/English/Statutes/Statutes/F13-4.pdf>

*The Referendum and Plebiscite Act:*

<http://www.qp.gov.sk.ca/publications/index.cfm?fuseaction=details&c=1939&id=2>

*Public Inquiries Act:*

<http://www.qp.gov.sk.ca/documents/English/Statutes/Statutes/P38.pdf>

*The Municipal Board Act:*

<http://www.qp.gov.sk.ca/documents/English/Statutes/Statutes/M23-2.pdf>

In Saskatchewan, the *Legislative Assembly and Executive Council Act* provides for oversight mechanisms with respect to the expenditures of elected officials for political purposes:

<http://www.qp.gov.sk.ca/publications/index.cfm?fuseaction=details&c=1807&id=2>

## **B. Offices and Organizations**

Provincial Auditor Saskatchewan:

<http://www.auditor.sk.ca/provwebnew.nsf/home?openframeset>>

Conflict of Interest Commissioner:

<http://www.legassembly.sk.ca/legassembly/Officers/conflict.htm>

## **C. Departmental and Legislative Policies, Guidelines and Reports**

Legislative Assembly of Saskatchewan, *Committees Of The Legislative Assembly Of Saskatchewan:*

<http://www.legassembly.sk.ca/committees/comminfo.htm>

Saskatchewan Consultation Paper on Protection of Personal Health Information:

[http://www.health.gov.sk.ca/ph\\_br\\_health\\_leg\\_phiq/consult.htm](http://www.health.gov.sk.ca/ph_br_health_leg_phiq/consult.htm)

## **Northwest Territories**

### **A. Legislation and Regulations**

*Access to Information and Protection of Privacy Act:*

<http://www.lex-nt.ca/loi/pdf/type230a.pdf>

and

<http://www.lex-nt.ca/loi/pdf/type230b.pdf>

*Cities, Towns and Villages Act:*

<http://www.lex-nt.ca/loi/pdf/type179a.pdf>

and

<http://www.lex-nt.ca/loi/pdf/type179b.pdf>

and

<http://www.lex-nt.ca/loi/pdf/type179c.pdf>

*Conflict of Interest Act:* <http://www.lex-nt.ca/loi/pdf/type108.pdf> (Appendix D to contracts of employment of Deputy Ministers *Conflict of Interest Act.*)

*Financial Administration Act:*

<http://www.lex-nt.ca/loi/pdf/type172a.pdf>

and

<http://www.lex-nt.ca/loi/pdf/type172a.pdf>

and

<http://www.lex-nt.ca/loi/pdf/type172c.pdf>

*Legislative Assembly and Executive Counsel Act:*

<http://www.lex-nt.ca/loi/pdf/type236a.pdf>

and

<http://www.lex-nt.ca/loi/pdf/type236b.pdf>

and

<http://www.lex-nt.ca/loi/pdf/type236c.pdf>

and

<http://www.lex-nt.ca/loi/pdf/type236d.pdf>

*Plebiscite Act:* <http://www.lex-nt.ca/loi/pdf/type72.pdf>

*Public Inquiries:* <http://www.lex-nt.ca/loi/pdf/type77.pdf>

### **B. Offices and Organizations**

Office of the Conflict of Interest Commissioner: <http://www.nwtconflict.com/links.htm>

### **C. Departmental and Legislative Policies, Guidelines and Reports**

Code of Conduct respecting Conflict of Interest:

[http://www.gov.nt.ca/publications/code/Code\\_Of\\_Conduct.pdf](http://www.gov.nt.ca/publications/code/Code_Of_Conduct.pdf)

Oath of Office and Secrecy for the employees of the Government of the NWT:

[http://www.gov.nt.ca/FMBS/documents/HR\\_Manual/000/content/001.htm](http://www.gov.nt.ca/FMBS/documents/HR_Manual/000/content/001.htm)

## **Nunavut**

### **A. Legislation and Regulations**

*Access to Information and Protection of Privacy Act:* Nunavut has adopted the laws of the Northwest Territories until it has replaced those laws with its own.

*Integrity Act:* [www.nunavutcourtofjustice.ca/library/statutes/2001ch7.doc](http://www.nunavutcourtofjustice.ca/library/statutes/2001ch7.doc)

*Financial Administration Act:*

<http://www.lex-nt.ca/loi/pdf/type172a.pdf>; and

<http://www.lex-nt.ca/loi/pdf/type172b.pdf>; and

<http://www.lex-nt.ca/loi/pdf/type172c.pdf>

*Cities, Towns and Villages Act:*

<http://www.nunavutcourtofjustice.ca/library/consol-stat/type027a.pdf>; and

<http://www.nunavutcourtofjustice.ca/library/consol-stat/type027b.pdf>; and

<http://www.nunavutcourtofjustice.ca/library/consol-stat/type027c.pdf>

*Rules of the Legislative Assembly of Nunavut:*

[http://www.assembly.nu.ca/english/library/publications/assembly\\_rules.pdf](http://www.assembly.nu.ca/english/library/publications/assembly_rules.pdf)

*Access to Information and Protection of Privacy Act:*

<http://www.nunavutcourtofjustice.ca/library/consol-stat/type002a.pdf>; and

<http://www.nunavutcourtofjustice.ca/library/consol-stat/type002b.pdf>;

## **Yukon**

### **A. Legislation and Regulations**

*Access to Information and Protection of Privacy Act:* [http://www.lex-yk.ca/cgi-bin/folioisa.dll/stats\\_en.nfo/query=!22access+to+information+and+protection+of+privacy+act!22/doc/{@64052}/hit\\_headings?](http://www.lex-yk.ca/cgi-bin/folioisa.dll/stats_en.nfo/query=!22access+to+information+and+protection+of+privacy+act!22/doc/{@64052}/hit_headings?)

*Cabinet and Caucus Employees Act* – [http://www.lex-yk.ca/cgi-bin/folioisa.dll/stats\\_en.nfo/query=!22cabinet+and+caucus+employees+act!22/doc/{@45730}?](http://www.lex-yk.ca/cgi-bin/folioisa.dll/stats_en.nfo/query=!22cabinet+and+caucus+employees+act!22/doc/{@45730}?)

*Conflict of Interest (Members and Ministers, Public Servants and Cabinet and Caucus Employees) Act* : [http://www.lex-yk.ca/cgi-bin/folioisa.dll/stats\\_en.nfo/query=!22conflict+of+interest+!28members+and+ministers!29!22/doc/{@64657}/hit\\_headings?](http://www.lex-yk.ca/cgi-bin/folioisa.dll/stats_en.nfo/query=!22conflict+of+interest+!28members+and+ministers!29!22/doc/{@64657}/hit_headings?)

*Financial Administration Act*:[http://www.lex-yk.ca/cgi-bin/folioisa.dll/stats\\_en.nfo/query=\[jump!3A!27chapter+65\\_2687!27\]/doc/{@12845}/hit\\_headings?](http://www.lex-yk.ca/cgi-bin/folioisa.dll/stats_en.nfo/query=[jump!3A!27chapter+65_2687!27]/doc/{@12845}/hit_headings?)

*Municipal Act*: [http://www.lex-yk.ca/cgi-bin/folioisa.dll/stats\\_en.nfo/query=!22public+services!22/doc/{@73727}/hit\\_headings?](http://www.lex-yk.ca/cgi-bin/folioisa.dll/stats_en.nfo/query=!22public+services!22/doc/{@73727}/hit_headings?)

*Public Government Act* : [http://www.lex-yk.ca/cgi-bin/folioisa.dll/stats\\_en.nfo/query=!22public+government+act!22/doc/{@58918}/hit\\_headings?](http://www.lex-yk.ca/cgi-bin/folioisa.dll/stats_en.nfo/query=!22public+government+act!22/doc/{@58918}/hit_headings?)

*Public Services Act* – no on-line version available

*Plebiscite Act*: [www.lex-yk.ca/cgi-bin/folioisa.dll/stats\\_en.nfo/query=\\*/doc/%7Bt28786%7D?](http://www.lex-yk.ca/cgi-bin/folioisa.dll/stats_en.nfo/query=*/doc/%7Bt28786%7D?)

*Public Inquiries RSY 1986, c. 137*, (no on-line version available)

## **B. Offices and Organizations**

Conflicts Commission: <http://www.gov.yk.ca/conflictcomm/>

## **C. Departmental and Legislative Policies, Guidelines and Reports**

Public Consultations at the Department of Justice:  
<http://www.justice.gov.yk.ca/prog/ms/pcu/consult.html>

Public hearings undertaken by legislative committees are governed by section 48 of the Standing Orders of the Assembly. These can be found at <http://www.gov.yk.ca/leg-assembly/standing.html>

### **Other Sources**

Ekos Research Associates, Rethinking Citizen Engagement: Moving From Theory to Practice. Final Report. June 2001. p. 39.